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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GRO DIGITAL PLATFORMS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gro Digital Platforms Limited (the “Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss including

Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“"Ind AS"”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its loss, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

e The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board Report but does not include financial statements and
our auditors’ report thereon. The Board report is expected to be made available to us after the date of
this auditors’ report.

e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

e When we read the Other Information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA
720.'The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify




Deloitte
Haskins & Sells

our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that :

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of ourb
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) 1In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, no remuneration has been paid by the
Company to its directors during the year.
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

Vi,

The Company does not have any pending litigations as at year-end which would impact its
financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at the
year-end for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements , no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Refer note 39(h) to
the financial statements.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to financial statements, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“"Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Refer note 39(h) to the financial statements.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed final
dividend for the year.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable
to the Company w.e.f, April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “"Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 008072S)

G. K. Subramaniam
(Partner)
(Membership No. 109839)
(UDIN: 23109839BGXPYD9065)
Place: Bengaluru

Date: May 16, 2023
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Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

ANNEXURE “"A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Gro Digital
Platforms Limited (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “"Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and
the SAs, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's
internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to financial statements
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 0080725)

G. K. subramaniam
(Partner)
(Membership No. 109839)
(UDIN: 23109839BGXPYD9065)
Place: Bengaluru

Date: May 16, 2023
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

(M

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of Property, Plant and
Equipment & Intangible Assets.

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. The Company has maintained
proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) The Company has a program of verification of Property, Plant and Equipment, so as to
cover all the items which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given
to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) The Company does not have any immovable properties and hence reporting under clause
3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment including Right of
Use Assets and intangible assets during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

a) The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more
in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of
inventories when compared with books of account.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time
during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the quarterly
statement submitted by the Company, are in agreement with the audited books of account of
the Company.

During the year, the Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security,
and granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year and hence reporting under
clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
made investments or provided guarantees or securities under the provisions of sections 185 or 186
of the Act, and hence reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and no order in this respect
has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve
Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunals in regard to the Company. Hence, reporting under
clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business/ activities, reporting under clause 3(vi) of
the Order is not applicable.
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(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax (GST), Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company
have generally been regularly deposited by it with the appropriate authorities.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST, Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2023
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

c) There were no dues referred in sub clause (a) above which have not been deposited on account
of disputes as at March 31, 2023.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 during the year.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of borrowings:

a) The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term loans
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

d) On an overall examination of the maturity profile of financial assets and financial liabilities
provided in Note 27 to the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

e) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and
hence, reporting under clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause (ix)(f)
of the Order is not applicable.

(x) a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly
or optionally) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xi) a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during
the year and upto the date of this report.

c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.
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(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with
Section 188 and 177 of the Act, as applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the
details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc. as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

According to information and explanation given to us, section 138 of the Act is not applicable to
the Company and hence reporting under clause (xiv)(a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence,
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Hence, reporting under clauses 3(xvi) a, b and c of the Order is not applicable.

The Group does not have any CIC as part of the group and accordingly reporting under clause
(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 806.50 lakhs during the financial year
covered by our audit and Rs. 439.82 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial period.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company. Hence, reporting under
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, Asset Liability Maturity (ALM) pattern, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report indicating that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

The Company was not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees
one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during the immediately
preceding financial period and hence, provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable
for the year.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 008072S)

(

G. K. Subramaniam

(Partner)

(Membership No. 109839)
(UDIN: 23109839BGXPYD9065)

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 16, 2023
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GRO DIGITAL PLATFORMS LIMITED
Balance sheet a8 at March 31, 2023

Asat Asat
Particulars MNotes Wiarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rs. in Lakh Rs, in Lakh
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5.1 38,50 2.94
Intangible assets 5.2 316.86 339.21
Right to use assets 5.3 58.55 -
Financiai Assets
Other financial assets 5.4 17,11 -
Other Mon Current Assets 5.5 0,85 -
432.87 342,15
Current assets
Inventories & 978
Financial assets
Trade receivables 7 3,926.38 1,296,3%
Cash and tash equivalents 8 f - 1,215.69
Other current financial assets 9 23.74 1081
Current Tax Assets [net) 159.92 -
, Dther current assets 10 71,42 36.65
4,182.78 2,569,42
TOTAL ASSETS 4,615.66 2,911.57
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital i1 2,000.00 2,000.00
Other eguity iz {954,310 {3.32)
1,045.90 1,996.68
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Lease Llabilites 38 24.4% -
Provisions i3 72.80 2528
Deferrad tax liabilites (net) 7.50 -
Current liahilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 14 1,523.41 -
Lease Liabilites 38 33.02 -
Trade and other payables 15
Total outstanding dues of Micro enterprises ané smail enterprises -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Miero enterpeises
and small enterprises 1,607.10 843.24
Other Financial liabilities 16 126.37 0.84
Other current liabilities 17 168.75 43.77
Provisions 18 1.40 1.76
3,569.76 9314.89
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4,615.66 2,911.57
The accompanying accounting poficy and nates form 2n integral part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached For and on benalf of the board of directars of
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells Gro Digital Platforms Limited
Chartered Accountants .
1CAI Firm registration number: 0080725 ° . N
{ Yoot
o kf‘ 3 b( /
- - 0 g -
G. K. Subramaniam Sachin Pillai Gokul Rajan
Partner Director Manager
DIN No : 06400753 PAN No : AETPG5400R
Place: Bengalury Place: Chennai Place: Chennai
Date: May 16, 2023 Date: Wiay 16, 2023 Date: May 16, 2023
. r
(_‘ , s ’. ;
* - E}
aditi Rastogi ST

Cornpany Secretary
viembership No: A57834
Place: Chennai

Date: May 16, 2023
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GRO DIGITAL PLATFORMS LINMITED
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

For the period

For the year ended .
Particulars Note March 31, 2023 April 14, 2021 to
March 31, 2022
Rs, in Lakh Rs, in Lakh
Revenue from operations
Gross sale of products and sarvices (a) 12,356.74 1,605.38
Less - Freight Charges (b) (10,613.32) (1,471.82)
Net sale of products and services (a-b} 19 1,743.42 133.56
Other income 20 7.05 14,44
Total Income 1,750.47 148.00
Expenses
purchase of Stock in Trade 21 188.01 14.75
Change in Inventory - Stock in Trade 21 845 {9.78)
Employee benefit expense 22 1,666.83 71.96
Finance cost 23 58.64 0.44
Depreciation and amortization expense 5.4,52&85.3 12517 16.35
Other expenses 24 $32.93 57.60
Total Expenses 2,680.03 151.32
(Loss) before tax (929.56} {3.32)
Tax expense:
Current tax - -
Deferred tax as 7.50 -
{Loss) for the year/period {937.06) {3.32)
Other comprehensive income
A (i) lterns that will not be reclassified to profit orloss - -
- Re-measurement of defined employee benefit plans {13.72)
(ii) Income tax relating to Iltems that will not te reciassified to profit or loss - -
B (i} items that will be reclassified to profit or [oss - “
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - "
Other comprehensive income (13.72) -
Total comprehensive income for the year/period {950.78) (3.32)
Earnings per share
Equity shares of par value Rs 10 each
(1) Basic {Rs) 30 (4.69) (0.08)
30 {4.69) {0.06)

{2} Diluted {Rs)
The accompanying accounting policy and notes form an integral part of the financial statements

for and on behalf of the board of directors of
Gro Digital Platforms Limited

In terms of our report attached
Far Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants —
|CAl Firm registration number: 0080725 :

. S NS

e .
i - o -~
v

-

. g

G. K. Subramaniam
Partner
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GRO DIGITAL PLATFORMS LIMITED
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

for the periad

For the year endad
@ year ended 4 14, 2021 to March

Particulars tarch 31, 2023
31, 2022
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Cash flow from operating activities
toss before tax 1926.56) (3.32)
Adjustments for !
Depreciation and amortization expense 125.17 16.35
Finance cost 58.64 0.44
Interest ncome (5.90) (14,44}
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
{Increase) in trada receivables 12,629.55) (1,296.39)
(Increase) in other financial assets {29.93) {10.91}
{Increass) in other current assats {27.18) {46.43)
Increase in trade payables 763.87 84324
increase in Other financials lizbilities 125.52 5.5
Increase in Other current liabilities 124.98 38.07
Inerease in provisians 33.44 27.05
et cash fused in) operating activities before taxes {2,350.94) {439,81)
Income taxes paid {159,972} 0.00
Wet cash (used In] operating activities (2,550.86) (429,81}
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangibie assels {104.07} {358.50)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and eguipment andintangible assets 1.67 .00
Interest income {net of TDS) 5.90 14,44
Net cash {used in] investing octivities {96.50) {344.06)
Cash flow from financing activities
issue of share capital B 2,000.00
Finance cost (51.93) {0.44}
Repaymant of lease liabillties {39.81)
Proceeds fram barrowings 2,923.41 -
Repayment of borrowings ~1,400,60 -
Net cash generoted from financing activities 1,431.67 1,999.56
Net increase in cash and cash equlvalents (1215.68} 1,215.68
Cash and cash equivalents at the beglnning of the year/parics 1,215.69 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the yaar/period - 1,215.69
Note: Refer Note 8
a. Cash and cash equivalents atthe end of the year/parlod as per balanca sheet - 1,215.69
N 1,215,659
In terms of our report attached Far and on behalf of the board of directors of
For Deloitte Haskins & Sefls Gro Digital Platforms Umited <
Chartered Accountants § Joe T e

ICA¥ Firm registration numbet: 0080725 ioh i
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Gt K. subramantam sachin Pillai Gokul Rafan
Partner Direcior Wanager

DIN Mo : 06400793 PAN Mo : AETPGB400R
Place: Bengaluru Place: Chennal Place: Chennal
Date: May 16, 2023 Date: May 16, 2023 Dater May 16, 2023

Aditi Rastogl

Campany Secretary
vlembership No: A57834
Places Chennai

Date; Way 16, 2023
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GRO DIGITAL PLATFORMS LIMITED
Statament of changes in equity for the year ended March 31,2023

Paticulars No.of.shares Rs.jn Lakh
Balance as at Aprit 14, 2021 - -
Change in equity shara capital during the perlad 2,06,00,000 200
Balance as at March 31, 2022 2,00,00,000 200
Change in equity share capital during the year - .
Balance as at March 31, 2023 2,00,00,000 200
B. Other Equity
Rs.in Lakh
h
Paticulars Retaining Earnings Other C'Dm;:rehenslve Tatal
income
Balance as at April 14,2021 - - -
Profit/{Loss) for the periad {3.32} (3.32}
Other Cormprehensive Income far the period - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (3.32) - (3.32)
Balance as at March 31, 2022 {3.32) - (3.32)
Balance as at April 1,2022 {3.32) = (3.32)
Profit/{Loss) for the year {537.06) - {937.06)
Other Comprehensive Inceme for the year - (13.72) {13.72)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year {937.06} {13.72) (950.78}
Balance 3s at Wlarch 31,2023 (540.28) (13.72} {954.10)

The accampanying notes are an integrat part of thosa financial statements.

In terms of pur report attached

For Deloftte Haskins & Sells

Chartered Accouniants

|CAl Firm registration number: 0680725
1 -
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G, K. Subramaniam
Partner

Place: Bengaidru
Date: May 16, 2023

For and on behalf of the beard of directors of
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“

Sachin Pillai
Director

N No : 06400793
Piace: Chennai
Dates May 16, 2023
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Aditi Rastogi

Company Secratary
embership No: A57834
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Data: May 16, 2023

El




S d

Gro Digital Platforms Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{all amounts are in Indian Rupees in lakhs, except share data and as stated)

4.1

2.2

23

24

Reporting entity

Gra Digitat Platforms Limited {'the Company'} was incorporated on April 14, 2021 The Company is primarily engaged into business of providing
wab-based logistlcs and allied services through an online digital piatform marketplace.

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have baen prepared under historical cost convention an an accrual basis in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards {“Ind AS") and the relevant provisians of the Companles Act, 2013 (the "Act”} {to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under
Saction 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and reievant amendment rules lssued
thereafter. Details of the Company's accounting policies are disclosed in Note 3.

Presentation of financial statemenis

The Company presents lts balance sheet In order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery of settlemnent within 12 months after the reporting
date {current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date {non-current} is presented separately.

Fimancial assets and financial liability are generaliy reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to
naving an unconditienal legally enforceahle fight to offset the recognised amounts withaut being contingent on a future event, the partles also
intend to settie on a net basis in all of the foliowing circumstances:

(i} The normal course of business

(ii} The event of defauit

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are nrepared and presented in the format preseribed in the Schedule Ui to the Act. The

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows™.

Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented In |ndian Rupess {INR), which is alsa the Company's functional currency. Al amounts have been rounded-
off to the nearest lakh, unless otherwise indicated,

Basis of measurament
The financial statements have been prepared on histarica: cost basls except for certain financial instrumenis that are measured at fair values.

A historical cost is @ measure of value used in accounting in which the price of an asset on the balance sheet is based on its nominal or originzl cast
when acquirad by the Company. Fair value Is the price that wouid be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderty transactlon
between markef participants at the messurement date, regardiess of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using anather
vaiuatian technigue, in estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or {iability
if market participants wouid take those rharactaristics into account when pricing the asset or llability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure: purpeses in these financial statements is dstermined on such a basis, except for share pased payment

transactions that are within the scope af Ind AS 102 Share based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 116 Leases.

Fair value measurements under ind AS are categorised into fair value hierarchy based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value

measurements are observabie and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in lts entirety, which are described as follows:

« Leval 1 quoted prices {unadjusted) in active rmarkets for Identical assets or fiabillties that the Company can actess on measuremant date.
« Level 2 Inputs, cther than quated prices included within level 1, that are abservable for the asset or Jiahility, either directly or indirectly; and

« Level 3 where unobservable inputs are used for the valuation of assets or flabllities.
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Gro Digital Platforms Limited

Wotes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Afl amiounts re In Indian Rupees in lakhs, except share data and as stated)

25

3.1

Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of the financial statements in confarmity with Indian Accounting Standards {“Ind AS”) requires the management to make

estimates, judgements and assumptions, These astimates, judgements and assumptions affect the appiication of accaunting policies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and Habilities at the date of the flnancial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year, Accounting estimates could change from peried to period. Actual results canid differ
from those estimates. Revisions to sccounting estimates are recognised prospectively. The Management believes that the estimates used in
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates znd the differences

‘hetweer the actual results and the estimates are recegnised in the periods in which the results are known [ materiaiise.

i} Fair value of financlal instruments
The fair value of financial [nstrumants is the price that would be received to seli an asset or pald to transfer a liability In an orderly transaction in
the principal {or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions {L.e. an exit price) regardiess of whether
that price Is directly observable or estimatad using another valuation tachnique. When the fair values of financisl assets and financial liabilities
recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derlved from active markets, they are determined using a varlety of valustion technigues that include the
use of valuation models. The inputs to these models are taken from observabie markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation
is required in establishing fair values.

ii} Income Taxes
The Company’s tax jurisdictlon is In India. Significant judgements are involved In determining the provision for income taxes, including amount

expected to be paid/recoverad for certain tax positions.

Significant accounting policies
Recognition of Intome
Ind A5 115 establishes = flve-steg model to account for revenue arising froem contracts with customers and requires that revenue be recognised at

an amount that reflects the considaration to which an entity expects to be entitled fn exchange for transferring goods or services to & customer,

ind AS 115 'Revenue Contracts' requires entities to exercise Judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when
applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers, The standard also specifies the accounting for the ineremental costs of
phiaining a contract and the costs directly related to fulfilling a contract.

Revenue from Freight services is recorded net of direct cost of freight charges incurred by the Company to execute the contract, Generally, the
contracts are af fixed price, thus the associated cost can be refiably measured.

Revenue from contract with customer

Freight Income is recognised when control of the goods are transferred as per the reguirements of the shipper (the "customer"} to the supplier.
The Company reccives commission that reflects the consideration for the exchange of those goods.

Sale of Products

Revenue from sale of products is recognised at the peintin time when controt of the asset is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of
the product.

The Campany considers wiiether there are other promises in the cantract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the
ranssction price neads to be allocated (e.g., warranties, fraight & insurance etc). In detarmining the trensaction price for the sale of product, the
Company cansiders the effects of variabie consideration, the existence of consideration payable to the customer, ete.
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Gro Digital Platforms Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees n lakhs, except share date and as stated}

Sale of Service

Revenue from services is recognised ovar & pariod of time as ant when the sarvices are rendered inaccordance with the speclfic terms of contract
with custamer. The recelpt of consideration for warranty services, free services, Annual Maintenance Contract {AMC} and freight and Insurance Is
generally received when consideration receivable from sale of products is received from customer. in certain cases, the AMC contracts are sold as
a separate proguct on cash basis o on credit as per the contract with customer. On the recognition of the receivable from customer, tha Company

FECCEnises & contrat ity whica T \ rzcognised as revenue as once he services are rendered. Using the oractical expedient in Ind AS 115,

the Company does not adjust the promised amcunt of consideratian for the effects of a significant financing companent if it expects, at contract
inception, that the perlod between the transfer of the promised good or service to the customer and when the customer pays for that good of
service will be one year or less. For other cases, the revenue reflects the cash selling price that the customer wouid have paid for the promised
services when the services are transferred to cusiomer. Thus there is no significant financing component.

Fees and comission Income

The Company recognises revenue fram contract with customers based on five step model as set out in Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers ta determine whan to recognise revenue and st what amount.

Revenue is measured hased on the consideration spacified in the contract with a customers. Revenue from contracts with custormers is recognisad
when services are provided and it Is highly prabable that a significant reversal of ravenue is not expected o ocour.

interest income

Interest income is acerued on 3 time basls, by referance to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable (provided that it &=

probabile that the economic henafits will How to the Company and the amount of income can be measurad refiably).

Other income

~=d from the activities incidental to the business and Is recognised when the right to receive the income s

Other Income reprasenis income 23

established as per the terms of the contract.

Inventories
Inventories are vatued at iower of cost (on weighted average basis) or net realisable value after providing for ohsolescence and other lesses, where

considered necessary, Cost includes alt charges in bringing the goods to their present location and condition, Including other levies, transit
insurance and recehing charges, Work-in-progress and finished goods include appropriate propartion of overheads and, where anplicable, taxes
and duties. Net realisable value is the estimated sefling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the

sstimated costs necessary to make the sale,

Cost of raw materials and companents, stores, spares, consumable toofs and stock in trade comprises cost of purchases and Includes taxes and
duties and is net of eligible credits under CEMVAT / VAT / GST schemes. Cost of waork-in-progress, work-made camponents and finished goods
comprises direct materials, direct lsbour and an appropriate proportion of varlable and fixed overheads, which is allocated on a systematic basis.

Cost of inventories also includes ali other related costs incurred In bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Met realisable value rapresents the estimatad selling price for inventaries fess alf estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the
sale.

Cost of inventaries are determined as foilows:
» faw materials and compenenis, storas, spares, consumable tools, stock ix trade: on moving FIFQ basis; and

= Wark-in-progress, works-made compenents and finished goods: on moving weighted average basis plus appropriate share of overheads.




Gro'

Gro Digital Platforms Limited

Motes to financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
|A% amoints are in Indizn Rupaes jn Jakhs, except share data and as stated)

3.3

i)
i}
fin]

Financial instrument - initial recognition
Date of recognition

Debt securities jssued are initially recognisad when they are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabitities are Initially recognised
when the Company becomes a party to the eontractual provisions of the instrument.

|nitial measurament of financial instruments

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the business model for managing the
instruments. Financial Instrisments are initlally measured at thelr fair value, except in the case of financial assets znd financial fiabilities recorded at
Falr value through profit and Jass (FYTPL), transaction costs are added to, or subtracted from this amount.

Measurement categories of financial assets and liabilities

The Company classifies ali of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured
at gither:

Amortised cost (AC}

Fair value through other comprehensive Income {FvOC)

Fair value through profit of loss (FVTPL)
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otes to financial staterments for the year ended March 31, 2023
{Alt amounts are In Indian Rupees in |akhs, except share data and as stated)

3.4 Financial assets and liabilities
solely payments of principal and interest {sept)

As a second step of its classification process, the Company assesses the contractual tarms of financial to identify whether they meet SPPE test.

Principal {or the purpos

< tai value of he financial asset at initfal recognition and may change over the life of financial

asset {for example, if there are repayments of principal or amortisation of the aremium/ discount}),
The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the time value of money and credit risk.

To make the SPP] assessment, the Company applies judgemant and considers ralevant factors such as the period for which the ingerest rate is set.
In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de minimis exposure to risks or volatility inthe contractuzl cash flows that are unselated
to 3 basic lending arrangement do not give rise to contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the amount
outstanding. In such cases, the financial assetis required to be measured at FYTPL.

A.  Financial assets
1) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)
4 financial asset is measurad at amortised cost if it is hald within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the prinzipal amount sutstanding.

i) Financial assets at falr value theaugh other comprehensive income (FVTOCH}
A financlal asset is measured at FVTQCHif it is held within a business model whose objective i achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and the contraceual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solzly payments of

principal and Interest on the srincipal amount outstanding. Since, the Ioans and advances are held to saie and collect contractual cash flows, they

are measured at FYTOCL

iii} Financial assats at fair value thraugh profit ar Joss (FUTPL}
A financial asset which is not classified Inany of the abave categories are measured at FVTPL.

iv) Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses
a) Financial assets at fair valug thraugh profit or loss (FVTPL)
These assets are subseguently measured at fair value, Net gains and losses, including 2ny interest or dividend income, are recegnizad in statement

of profit or loss.

b} Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)
These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interast method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment
|osses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized In statement of profic and loss. Any gains and losses on
derecognition is recognized In statement of profit and loss.

B.  Financial liability

i} Initial recognition and measureitent
All financial liabilicy are initlally recognized at &4i¢ vaiue, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
Niabillty, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition.

ii) Subsequent measurement
financial llabliities are carried at amorsized cost using the effective interest method.
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Wotes to financial statemaents for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amounis are in Indian Rupees in iakis, except share data and as stated)

3.5

3.6

Derecognition of financial assets and ifabilities
A. Derecognition of financial assets otherthan due to substantial modification
i} Financial Assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable, & part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when the cantractual
rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expires or it transfers the rights ta receive the contractual cash flows In a transaction in which
substantially alf of the risks and rewards of awnership of tha financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains

substantially ail of the risks and rewsrds of owhership and it does not retain control of the financiaf assat.
On derecognition of a financia) asset in its entirely, the diffarence hetween the carrying amount {measured at the date of derecognition} and the

considaration recaived (inchuding any new asset obtained less any new Habifity assumed) is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
it} Financial Liability

A financisl liability is derecognised when the obligation undar the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired, Where an existing financial liability is
replaced or expired by another fram the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing Hability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or miodification is treated as @ derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liabiiity. The

difference between the carrying value of the original financial fiabliity and the consideration paid is recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Impairment Loss

At the end of each reparting period, the Company datermines whether there is any [ndication that jts assets nave suffered an impairment loss with
reference to their carrying amounts. If any indication of impairent exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the falr value less costs of
disposal and value in use} of such assets is estimatad and impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount exceeds the recaverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flews zre discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not baen
adjusted,

The Comipany measures the loss aliowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the fifetime expected credit losses. As per lnd AS 108,
the tompany uses Simplified aporoach to measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to Lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade
receivables. The maximum exposure ta gradit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance far trade receivables, the Company has used 3 practical éxpedient as
permittad under ind AS 109, This expected credit loss aliowance Is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit

lass exparience and adjusted for forward-loaking information.
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3.8

Fairvalue
i} Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the following higrarchy to determine the fair values of its financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair
value and (b} measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments and mutual funds

that have quoted price. value of all equity instrurments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the
reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the clesing NAV.

Level Z: The fair value of financial instruments that are nat \raded in an active market {for example, traded bonds, over-the counter derivatives) is
determined using valuation techniguas which rmaximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates.
If all significant Inputs required to fair valua an instrument are obsarvable, the instrument i included in jevel 2,

Level 3: I one ar mare of the significant inputs s not based on observable market data, the instrument s Included in level 3. This is the case for
unlisted equity securities, cantingent considerstion and indemnification asset included in fevel 3,

There were no transfers between isvels 1, 2 and 3 during the year. The Company recognises transfers in and transfers out of fair value hierarchy
tevels as at the end of the reporting period.

H} Valuation process

The management of the Company performs the valuations of financiai assets and liabilities requirad for financlal reparting purposes. The carrying
amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, capital craditors and cash and cash equivalents are considerad to be the same as their fair values,
due to their short-term rature. The fair values for loans are caleulated based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate, They are
classified as level 3 fair values in the fair vaiue hizearchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs Including counterparty credit risk. The fair
values of borrowings are based on discaunted cash flows using a current borrowing rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value
hierarchy due to the use of unchservable inputs, inciuding own credit risk. For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair valug, the

carrying amounts are equai to the fair values.

Praperty, plant and equipment
|. Recognition and measurement

ftems of property, piant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capltaised borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation 2nd
accumulated impairment losses, i any.

Cost of an ftem of proparty, piant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import dufies and non-refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebazes, any directly attributable cost of bringing the ftem to its working condition for ts intended use and
estimated costs of dismantiing and remaving the ltem and restoring the site on which it Is located.

f significant parts of an fem of property, plant and equipment have different useful fives, then they sre accounted for as separate ftems {major
composaents) of property, plant and egulpment.

Any galn or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised In the statement of profit or loss.

ii. Subsequent expenditure
Subseguent expendlture is capitalised anly if Tt s probable that the future econormic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the
Company.

1il. Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, and is
generzlly recognised in the staternent of profit and loss,

The Campany follows estimated useful lives which are given under Part € of the Schedule i of the Companies Act, 2013. “The estimated useful lives
of items of property, plant and equipment for the current period Is as foliows:

Asset eategory Estimated Useful life
Furniture and fittings 10 years

Qffice Equipments S years

Computers 3 years
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3.2

3.10

intangible assets

i. Intangible assets
Intangible assets including those acquired by the Company are initially meaasurad at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured 3t cost
less accumulated amartisation and eny acrumulated Impairment fesses.

ii. Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capiralised only when it increases the future economic benefits embadied in the specific asset to which It raletes, All

other expenditure, including expenditure on irternally genarated goodwill and brands, Is recognised In profit or loss as incurred.
iii. Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated o write off the cost of intangible assefs less their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives using the
straight line method, and i incladed in depreciation and amortisatian in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Asset categary ) Estimated Useful lifz

Computer softwares 5 years

Amartization method, useful lives'and residual values are reviewed at the end of 2ach financial year and adjusted if appropriate.

Employee benefits
Payments to defined contribution plans Le., Company's contributien to superannuation fund, employee state insurance and other funds are

determined under the ralevant schemes and / or statute and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the pericd of Incurrence when the
services are rendered by the employees. For defined benefit plzns i.e. Company’s liability towards gratulty (funded), Company's cantribution te
provident fund, other retirement / termination benefits and compensated absences, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit mathod with actuarial valuations heing carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. [n respact of provident fund,
contributions made to trusts admiinistered by the Company, the interest rate payable to the members of the trust shall not be lower than the
statutary rate of interest declared by the Central Government under the Employees Provident Fund and Wiiscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and

shartfall, if any, shall be contributed by the Cormpany and chargad to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined benafit costs are comprised of:
= service cost {including current service cast, pest service €ost, as well as gains and losses on curtsilments and settlements);

« net interest expense or income; and

= re-measurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined beneflt casts In prafit or loss in the line item ‘Employee benefits expense’. Curtaiiment
gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs. .

Re-measurement of net defined benefit fizbility / asset pertaining o gratuity and remeasurement of net defined liability pertalning to provident
fund comprise of actuarial gains / losses {l.e. changes in the present value resulting from éxperience adjustments and effects of changes In
actuarial assumptions) and is reflacted immadiately In the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other camnprehensive income in the
period in which they ccour, Re-measurement recognised In other comprehensive incame is reflected immedistely in retained earnings and is nat
reclassified to profit or loss.

Liability for termination benefits like-expenditure on Voluntary Retirement Scheme is recognised at the earlier of when the Company can no longer
withdraw the offer of tarmination berefit or when the Company recognises any related restructuring tosts.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

A liabillty is racognised for benefits accruing to amployees in respect of salaries, wages, performanca incentives, medical benefits and other short
term benefits in the peried the related service is rendered, at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that
service. Liabllities recognised In respect of other long-tarm employee benefits are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash
outflows expected to hie made by the Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.
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3.13

Provisions, contingent liabjlities and contingent assets

Provisions

Provisions are recagnised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of past events, and it Is probable that an
autflow of resources embodying gconomic benefits wiil be required to settle the obligation, and 2 reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. When ths effect of the time value of money Is material, the Campany determines the level of provision by discounting the expacted
cash flows at 3 pre-tax rate reflecting tne current rates specific to the iiahiiity. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement
of profit and foss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Jiability

A possible abligation that arises from past events anc the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain futurs events not whally within the cantrol of the Company or; present obligation that arises fram past events where Tt is not
probable that an cutflow of reésources ambodying acanomic benefits wilt be required to settle the obligation; of the amount of the obligation

cannot be measured with sufficient refiabllity are disciosed as tontingent liability and not provided for.

Contingent assei
Contingent asseis are not recogaised in the financlal statements. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic besnefits is
probable.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assats are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Commitments

Commitments are futura fiabilities For contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follaws:

a) £stimated amount of contracts ramalning to be executed on capital account and not provided for;

b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;

¢} Funding related comritment to associate; and

mants, it any, to the extent they are considered material and rafevant in the opinion of management,

dj Other non-cancetiable comm’

Income tax
{ncome tax comprises current and deferred tax. it Is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or to
an [tem recognised directly in-equity orin other comprehensive income.

1. Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or recelvable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment o the tax payable or
receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received
after considering the uncertainty, i any, related to income taxes. [t is measured using tax rates (and tax laws} enacted or substantively enacted by
the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offsat only If there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is
intended to reafise the asszt and setzle the liabllity on a net Hasis or simultaneously.

CHEMNA}

800 032




[ gt
Gro
Gro Digital Platforms Limited

Motas to financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{4 amounts are in Indian Rupzes in lakhs, except shere data and as stated)

3.14

3.15
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3.17

i Deferred tax
Deferred tax is tecopnised in respect of temporary differances between the carrying amounis of assets and labilities for firancial reporting

purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax fosses and
tax credits. Deferred tax is not recognlsed for temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or fiabilities In a transaction that is
ot a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction; temporary differences
related to investments in subsidiaries, dssoclates and joint arrangements to the extent that the Company is able to control the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that they will not reverse In the foreseeable future; and taxable temporary differences
arising on the initial recognition of goodwill

Defarred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be availsble against which they can be used, The
existence of Lnused tax losses is strorg =vidence that future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses;
the Company recognises o deferred tax assat only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other
evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be availabie against which such deferred tax asset can be realised, Deferred tax assets — unrecognisad or
recagnised, sre reviewed st each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the axtent that itis prabable/ no longer probable respectively
that the related tax benefit whl be realised,

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply to the period when the asset s reatised or the liability is seitled, based on the
laws that have boen enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

The meassurement of deferred tax reflects the fax conseguences that wauld follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the
reporting date, to recover or seftlethe carrying amount of its assats and liabiiities.

Defarred tax assets and lizbilities are offset if there is a fegally enfarceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relata to
income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same raxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settie current tax liabilities
and assets on a net hasls or thelr tai assets and lisbilities will be realised simultanaously.

Barrowing cost

Borrowing costs are Interest and. other costs incurred in connection with the barrowings of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to
acquisition or canstruction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for thelr intended use are capitalized as part
of the cost of the assat, Dther borrowings casts are recognized as an expense in the statement of prafit and loss account an an accrual basis using

tha effective interest method.
Interest expenses are calculated using the EiR and all cther Borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss in the period in

which they are incurred.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks, Cash equivalents are shart-term balances {with an original
maturity of three months or fess from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash

and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in aceordance with ind AS 33, Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per equity share
is computed by dividing net proft / loss after (Before other Comprehensive {ncome) tax attributable to the equity share holders for the year by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, Diluted earnings per equity share is computed and disclosed by
dividing the net profit/ toss after tax attributable to the equity share holders for the year after giving impact of dilutive potential equity shares for
the year by the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year, except where the

resufts are anti-dilutive,

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reportad using the indirect method, wharehy profit before tax is adjusted for the affects of transactions of a non—cash nature and
any deferrals or aceruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, financing and investing
activities of the Company zre segregated, Cash flows In foreign currencies are accounted at the actual rates of excfiange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. Cash and cash equivalents {inciuding bark balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Fiews exclude items which are not available

for general use as on the date of Balance Sheet.
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3.18

3,19

3.20

Securities premium
Securities premium is credited when shares are issued at premiurm, |t can be used to issue bonus shares, to provide for premium on redemption of

shares and issue expenses of sacurlties which qualify as equity instruments.
Goods and Services Input Tax Credit

Gaods and Services tax input credit is recognised for in the books in the periad in which the supply of goods or service received is recognised and
when there is no uncertainty in availing/utilising the credits.

Leases

The determination af whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement and reguires an
assessment of whether the fulfiiment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or whether the arrangemant
conveys a right to use the assel. The company assasses whether a contract contains a jease, at inception of a contract, A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right 1o control the use of an identifiad asset for 2 perind of time In exchange for consideration, To assess
whether a contract conveys the right to cantrol the use of an identified assets, the Company assass whether {i) the contract Involvas the use ofan
identified assets ; (I} the Company has substantially zll the economic benefits from use of the assets through the perfod of the lease ared {iii} the
Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Al the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use assets {ROU) and a correspanding |ease Liability for all lease
arrangements in which it s a lessea.

Certain lease arrangaments includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of tha lease term. ROY assets and fease liabilitles
includas these optlons whan ftis rezsonably certain that they will be exarcised.

The cost of the right-of-use asseis comprises the amount of the initizl measurement of the |ease liability, any lease payments made 3t of before
the inception date of the lease, |ass any lease Incentives raceived. Subsequently, the right-of-use assets is measured at cast ess ahy aceumulatad
depreciation and accumuiated impairment losses, if any. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line methad frem the
commencement date ovar the lease term of right-of-use assels.

¢er lease liabiliies at inception, the Company messures the feass liabilty at the present value of the lease payments that are not pald at that date.
that rate i3 not readily

The lease payments are discounted using the interast rate implicit in the lease, if that rats is readily determined, i
determined, the jease payments are discounted using the incremental horrowing rate.
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3,21 Taxes on income

4,1

4.2

The income tax expense ar credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable income fax rate
adjusted by changes In deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable 1o temporary differences and to unused tax lasses, if any.lncome tax
comprises current and deferred tax, income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items
directly recognized in equity o in othee comprehensive income. In this case, the 12k expense is also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, as the rase may be.

Current tax is based on taxabie profit for the year. Taxable profit is different from accounting profit due to temperary diffefences betwesn
accounting and tax treatments, and due to items, that are naver taxahle or tax deductible. Cusrent tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the taxation laws prevafiing and applicable far the relevant assessment year.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts In the financial statements, Deferred income tax Is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferrad income tax asset is reafized or the
deferred incoma tax liability Is settled,

The Company offsets, the tax assets and liabilities {on a year on year hasis) where Tt has a legally enforceable right and where it intends to settle
such assets and liabllities on a net basls or to realise the assets and liabilities on net basis.

The carrylng amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed st sach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it Is no longer probable that
sufficlent taxable profit will be avaiiable 10 allow ali or part of the deferred incame tax asset to be utitized. Deferred income tax asseis and
liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the period when the aasset Is realized or the Hability is settled, basad on tax

rates {and tax laws) that have beed anacted or substantively enacted at the repodting date.

Standard issued but not yet effective
Mo new standards as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™, through Companies {Indian Accounting Stapdards) Amendment Rules,

2019 and Carmpanies {Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules are effective for the current year.

The company was incorporated on Aprif 14, 2021 and accordingly finaneial statements for previous year are from date of incorporation to
reporting date 1.e, March 31, 2622 ("Perlod’).
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

5.4 Other Financlal Assets

Particulars As at Mar 31, 2023| As at Mar 31, 2022
s, in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Security Deposits 17.11 -
Total 17,11 -
5.5 Other Non Current Assals
Particulars As at Mar 31,2023 As at Mar 31, 2022
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Deferred lease rentals 0.85 -
0.85 -

Tatal

& Inventories
{Valued at lower of cost ar net realisable value)

As at Mar 31, 20231 Asat Mar 31, 2022,

Particulars
Rs. In Lakh Re. In Lakh
Finished Goods 1.33 9.78
Total 1.33 9,78
7 Trads receivables
Particulars As at viar 31, 2023 As at Mar 31, 2022
Ks, In Lakh Rs. In Lakh
Urisecured and considered good
Trade receivables 2,616.64 385.12
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (32.35) -
Receivables from related parties 1,342.08 911.27
Total 3,926,238 1,296,39
Refer note 26 for ageing analysis
g Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at Mar 31, 2023} As at Mar 31, 2022
Rs. in Lakh Rs, in Lakh
Balances with banks :
In current accounis - 15.69
QOther bank balances :
Deposits with maturity |ess than three mosths - 1,200.00
Total -« 1,215.69

g Gther current financial assets

As at Mar 34, 2023

As at Mar 31, 2022

Particudars
Rs. in Lakh Rs, in Lakh
Fixed Deposits with maturity more than three months 10.00
Security Deposit with customers 13.55 -
interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits Q.15 10.91
Total 23.74 10.91
10 Other current assets
Particulars As at Mar 31, 20231 Asat Mar 31, 2022
Rs, in Lakh Rs. In Lakh
Goods and Service Tax input receivable 18.52 36.65
Prepaid Expenses 26.40 -
Advances to suppliers 19,78 -
Advances 10 employees 7.29 -
Deferred Jease rentals 1.45 -
71.42 36.65

Total




11 Equity Share Capital

Particulars As at Mar 31, 2023| As at Mar 31, 2022
Rs. in kakh Rs. in Lakh
Authorised

3,50,00,000 {PY 3,50,00,600) Eguity shares of Ks.10/~ each 2,000.00 2,000.00
2,000,00 2,000.08

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
2,00,00,000 (PY 2,00,00,000} Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 2,600.00 2.000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00




{a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding atthe beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Equity shares As at Mar 31, 2023 Asat Mar 31, 2022

Humbers Rs. in Lekh Rs. In Lakh
At the baginning of tha vear/period 2,00,00,000 2,600
Converted into equity shares during the - - -
year {refer note () & {d) below)
issued during the year - - 2,000,00
Outstanding at the end of the year 2,00,00,000 2,000.00 2,000.00

[b) Terms/ rights attached o equity shares
‘The company has only one class of equity shares having parvalue of Rs. 10 /- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

tn the event of kiquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recefve remalning assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, The distribution will be in propartien te the number of eguity shares held by the shareholders.

The holders of equity shares are entilled o dividends, if any proposad by the Beard of Directors and approved by the Shareholders at the general meeting,

{c} Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding Company and/ or thelr subsidiaries/ associates
Out of equity shares Issued by the Camiparty, shares Held by its holding Company, ultimate holding Company and their subsidiarias/ associates are 35 below:

As atPAar 84, 2023 As at Mar 31, 2022

Name of the company Mo.of.shares No.of.shares
Ashok Leyland Limited 99,949,997 49,99,997
Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited 99,99,957 93,89,997
{d} Details of shareholders holding more than 3% shares in the Company and other

Name of the shareholder As at Mar 31,2023 As at Mer 31, 2022

Numbers % holding Numbers % halding

Company
Ashok Layland Limited 99,498,937 50 99,989,987 50
Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited §5,39,997 50 99,99,937 50
Others
MC Gokul 1 4] 1 0
Nagarajan Srinivasan 1 o 1 0
Sachin Sundaram Piliai 1 o} 1 0
Kishore Kumar Lodha 1 a 1 0
Janani T A g 2 4
Total 2,00,00,000 100 2,00,00,000 100

12 Other Equity .

Particulars Asat lar 31, 2023| As at Mar 31, 2022

Rs. in Lakh Rs, in Lakh

Retained Earnings {940.38} {3.32)
Diher comprehansive income (13.72) -

Total {854.10) {3.32}

Nature and purpose of resarves
Retained Earnings
Retained earnings represants surplus/(deficit) earnings of the Company and are available far distribution to shareholders,

Other comprehensive incame
The Company has recagnised remeasurement of the net defined benedit liabilities in other comprehensive income. Remeasurement of the
ret defined benefit Jiabilities comprise actuarial gain or foss, return cn plan assets excluding interest and the effect of asset celling, if any.
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13 Morn-current provisions

Particulars As at Mar 31,2023| As at Mar 31, 2022
Rs. in Lakh Hs. In Lakh
Pravision for Employee Benefits
|. Compensated absences 48,60
I.Gratuity 24.20 25,28
Taial 72.80 35.28
14 Borrowings
Particulars As at Mar 31, 2023| Ac at Mar 31, 2022
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Secured
1. From Banks 1,523.41 -
i, Others -
Total 1,523.41 -
15 Trade and other payables
Particulars Ac st Mar 31, 2023} As at Mar 3%, 2022
Rs. in Lakh fs. in Lakh
Trade and other payables
1. Total putstanding duses of Micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
ii. Tatal outstanding dues of creditors other than Micre enterprises and
small enterprises 1,607.10 843,24
Total 1,607.10 843.24

Refer note Z5 for ageing anéiys]s

The informaticn required to be disciosed under the Micro, Small and Médium Enterprises Developmen

t Act, 2006 has been

Particulars As at Mar 31, 2023| As ar Mar 31, 2022
Rs, in Lakh Rs. in Lakh

(a} Amounts outstanding but not due as at year/period end - -

{b} Amounts due but unpaid as atyear/pericd 2nd - -

(€} Amounts paid after appointed date during the year/periad - -

(d) Amounts of interast sccrued and unpaid as 2t year/period end - -

{e} The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeading - -

year/period

Total - R

The information has been provided by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors

18 Other Financial Liabllites

Particulars As at Mar 31, 2023| As at Mar 31, 2022]
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh

Accrued employee benefits 126837 0.84

Total 126.37 0.84

17 Other Current liabilities

particulars As at Mar 31, 2023|  As at Mar 31, 2022
Rs. int Lakh Rs..in Lakh

Statutory remittances 145.47 38.08

Advance From Cusiomers 23.28 5.69

Total 168.75 43.77




iz

Current liabilities - Provisions

Particulars As at Mar 31, 2023| As at Mar 31, 2022
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Provision for Emplayee Benefits
I. Compensated absences - -
il Gratufty 1.40 1.76
Total 1.40 1.78
1% Revenue from operations
Particulars 022-23 2021-22
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Sule of products 256,79 16.30
Sale of services 1,141.39 96.18
Freight Income 10,918.56 1,452.90
tess: Freight Charges {10,613.32) 11,471.82}
Total 1,743.42 133.56
20 Other income
Particulars 202223 202122
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Interest income on fixed daposits 4.54 14.44
Unwinding of discount on security deposits 136 ~
wilscellaneous Income 1,15 -
Total 7.05 14.44
21 Cost of Goods sold
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. in Lakh Rs, in Lakh
purchase of Stock In Trade 188.01 14.75
Change in Inventory - Stack In Trade 8,45 {9.78}
Total 196.46 4.97
22 Employee benefit expense
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. in Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Salaries and wages 1,538.79 68.71
Contributian to provident and other funds 101.98 3.03
Staff welfare expenses 26.06 0,22
Total 1,666.83 71.96
23 Finance cost
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Rs, in Lakh fs. In Lakh
Interast an borrowings 51.83 0.45
Interest on Lease borrowings 6,71 -
58.64 044

Tatal




24 (xther expenses

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Rs. In Lakh Rs. in Lakh
Advertisement charges 8.24 2,52
AMC Expenses 13.55 -
Provision for Bad and Doubiful Debts 32.35 -
Communication expenses 52.73 0.44
Directors' Sitting Fees 118 -
Electricity charges 4,93 0.63
Incentive Expenses 17.67 -
Legal and professional charges 56.29 11.03
Outsaurcing Charges 175.55 341
Mechanic Charges 11.37 -
Rates and taxes 21.08 2253
Rent 8,05 2.71
Repairs and maintenance 16.27 574
Technical Expense 17.46 .
Travelling and conveyance 171.21 £6.36
Miscellaneous Expenses 15.00 0.83
Total $32.93 57.60
Payment to auditors 2022-23 zozmﬂ
Rs, in Lakh Rs. inn Lakh
Audit fees 18.0C 8.00
Other matters (Tax Audit) 1.50 -
Reimbursement of expenses - -
Total 20.50 8.00
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All smaounts [r Indian Rupees Lakhs unless otherwise staied)

25 Trade Payable ageing analysis

Dutstanding as on March 31, 2023 Rs. in Lakh
Dutstanding for the following period from the due date of
Particulars payment Towl
Lessthand | 1-2Years 2-3Years Morethan 3
year Years
{i} MSME - - - - -
(i1} Qthars 1,607.10 - - - 1,607.10
{iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Dutstanding as on March 31, 2022 Rs. in Lakh
Dutstanding for the following period from the due date of
Particulars payment Total
Lessthanl]| L1-ZYears Z-3Years More than 3
year Years
{i) MSME - - - B -
(i1} Others $843.24 - - - BL3
(iif} Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -

26 Trade Recelvable ageing analysh:

Qutstanding as on March 31, 2023 Rs. in Lakh
Outstanding for the following period from the due date of payment
Particulars lessthan 6 | 6months-1 | 1-2Years 2-3 Years More than3 | To%al
months year Years
(i) Undisputed - Consldered good 3,698.13 21456 13.68 - - 3,926.38
{ii) Undisputed - Considered doubtful - - - - - .
(iti} Disputed - Considered good - - - - - N
{iv} Disputed - Considerad doubtful - _ - - . - .
Cutstanding as on March 31, 2022 Rs. In Lakh
Qutstanding for the following period from the due date of payment
Particulars tessthan 6 | Gmonths-1 | 1-2Years Z -3 Years More than 3 Total
months year Years
{i) Undisputed - Considered good - 1,296.32 - - - 1,296.39
(i) Undisputed - Considered doubtful - . - - - N
(i1} Disputad - Considered goad - - - . R .
(iv) Disputed - Considered daubtful « - - . - .




Gra Digital Platforms Limited
fimbas 12 standalonz finznectal statamaonts far the year onded March 31, 2023

21 Rsk management
5. Lguldity Risk
Uiquidity sk 1 the vurrent and prospectia risk 3rtirg wut of 2n fnabiity to maet Ananzial esmmimsats 2% ahey fail duz, throwys avaliable cash flaws oc trough th sale
of assets at fals markas value, Liguldity risk s the #isk that the Compary wiill not be a5 t& miget s Erancel sbilgations ax they bacome due. The Campary manages It
lizgwiditg risle by ensurieg 1 abuzys hava sufficient lauldioy to meet s lishilitias when dua.

3¢ far ax poaslble, that i

=, procasses and policles ralatad to cuch rlsks ara
R the Basis of expected cash faws,

hig for lsuidity, funding as wiesl s seitiement manag
2t frouid ity gostlan thrasgh forec

The Company's tizadry depsriment Is fe2

aversazn Sy sanior maeagament, Ths menggemsin ¢ itors the Compan:

The table Balow piovices details regarcing ¥ha contracruzl masiises of significant Grancial asmts and financial [iabiliizzas 3s at March 31,2623

fis, in Lakh
Particulurs Carrying Valie P sidiin § sear|  Du vithin 1 1o 3 yaur | 7% “;fi‘; s sore han s
<
Figaisciat Asvets
sl cash opralents - . _ N N N
Reesivs 1363 - =
Other Lowcicial 558 B a1 B .
Total 543683 30.80 - -
Finnocial Lishilities
Rorawines 153345 3,523.4% - ~
Trads wavables: 1,507,10 1,507.10 “ = -
Other fmanciat habilitiss 12637 126.37 - N -
Timse Liahil fes 5143 .02 2641
Total 5319.31 325400 2848 - -
The satie balow provides details regerdiag 1 i ties of siarificant financlal assats and Frenclal finsilities as 3t March 38, 2022
Rs. in Lakh
T — <
Particulan | Carrying Value Dae within | yesr|Due withte L tad yar | O ““::: 3§ m"‘;fﬂ“" 5
Financlal Agsets
Cich wnd cash sqnivaients 1,215.53 121583 - - -
[Hineiables 225635 125638 T - -
Other finsieish assets 08| 0.9%
Total 2,522,899 2.522.89 - - +
Fimnglat LiahTiitles
Trade payehles 845,24 84338 - - -
Dizay fusaneial Uabedhies 6.84 [ - - -
e 544,08 843,00 - - -
&, Eurvctcy tlsh

a5 done by tha Compzr The Cempany is nat e¢pased to cucrency risk as the Compsny dogs 73t

The farelgn currency risk F7ses in fespact of farelzn sorrncy L
haie forelgn rurreney trarzsctions,

<. Intarest risk
Intzcast rats slsk is the risk that the fair exug er faure cash Tows of & finzrcisl insremeant will fluctuats fecase of changes In interest ratew. The Company's 2xaasure 1o

Comnpzny’s erm ) shart- tarm barrowings with Rosting lateres mtes.

ine risk of chirges in mstast nterast rsles

d. Credit risk

radit sisk refers to the risk of deiaulz on itz obligztian by tha posintar party vesulting in @ linzreis! lass. Tha maximum aagasurs to the.credit rizk at tha Teporting ate is
aeimarily fram tzde raceivables smouTting Lo f53,526.38 ikl ang Re L,296.30 @vh ad of tareh 31, 2023 anct March 33, 2022, respactively. Trade receivabies arg
wypically unsscuzed and ase derfved fram everye aarned from custemars, Credit fisk has akways baen managed by the campary sheough centinuaus menitoring the
regliwarthlness of custamers 1o witich the mmgany ghants rdit tesmrs In e normal sotrse of businass. As per Int AS 14, 1he company uses Simplified sppreach 13
mansure tha less llowance 3t an stngunt squal o Lifetime expacted credit lass Sitmwnnce for trade recelvabies. The reasimum exposure b credit isk 2t the rend,
dats Is the eserying walua of aach class of finsrclal assets,




2 Caplial Management
The Campariy’s shizctives when manzgisg capltal ara toy
«  safeguerd thairshiiity 1o eandinus w5« 2ol onazaen, sa that they con centlua to oravida rensrns for sharehe!ser: 2nd banefits for other stakeholders, and

x Naintsin e optimal capitstsrietun 1o reduce Sie ot of capitzl,

i1 orgar b malnksin e sdjest the capltsl sericturs e Cameany may atjust tha amount of gividenids paid o sharehioldars, rotues capiat 1o shsrenalders, jasee new
sharns ar 20t assatt 1o reduce debt, Couststzng witls bihers b the industry, the Company maatars gapital o the basls of the following gearing ratior ket debt {tosal
boreawings rat of cesh and task sguivalents st Liguid imvastmonts| Zjvised by Tetal 'equity’ [ws shows in tha balance sheet),

Az inlakh 4, in Lakh
Parthenlars, 207323 2023-22
Totsl borrowings net of cash and cash! "
squatenss (R In Lokl o "
Total Equity |Rs i Lakh] 1,005.90) 3,556, 68]
B2t equity Batle L)&Et N
Forzl Barrowlngs datails ax follows s In Lk
[aani/narc Sanckion Amaure| Utillzed|interest fate Secucity Repayment
Axis Bank Umited 1,009 £20.32) 1m MILR CurrentAssets on damand
HDFL Bank Limrited yr MELA+10 baghs poinss | Cuerant Asiets on derand
Faiz Vslue feasuremant
28 Clasdfirstion af Financisl assets and Lizkilties as on Mireh 1%, 2072
5, in Lakh
Barticelars Amartised Coat EYTPL
Finsneial Assots
Casti snd eazh vquivalents . -
Heceivnhles 3,938 -
Other fiazngial nanels 4034 -
Futa 136722 -
Finanelal Eiabifitlic
Bereowinzs 1523341 -
| Trade gny:bfcs £.607.20 -
Duier fmencial labilities 1ZE.57 -
Leaze Liohilities 6243 -
Trdal 3,319:31 -
Cassificavinn af Financis? assets and Liabilidas as or 318t Mareh 2022
Particulary Asmprtised fast TVITL
Financlal Assets
Cash and cazh squivalants 1.215.8% -
Reveivables 135239 -
Other financial wisais £0.81
Tatal 2,522.89 -
Fiaanelal Eithilitles
‘rade payaties A43.24 -
Oiher fnascisl labilifies 484 -
Torsl BI4.08 -t

Yatuation Princiglai T valye (5 tha prite that would be reseived to self an ascar or peid to transfer a Nablive [ an orurly transestlon in th principal sv most
aduantapanus) HArker 31 the meastiomast date urider current avatiss conditions L, axit price, This I regardiess of whether that price ¢ direitly observable or

estimatad ising s veluation techoizue.

Lewat 1¢ Leival 1 hiararchy includes Fnancial instrumsats moasered wsiag gioled privas. This inchides fisted anuity Instrumants, traded bands ang mutua! furds that have
quesad price. The lair vaiue of all equity Instrursents fincluding bands) wiich are \raded in the stock sxchanges ks values using the closiog price as 4t the raperting
aerlod. Tha mutusl funds are valued ysing the dosirg KA

Lowal 2: The fair value nf finardia! (nstiuments that re ot trasi In 26 active markat for example, traded bonds, aver<ie- counler derbwatives) is datormdived wilag

vaiuatinn technigues which nasimiss the L2 of ginervable macker data spd rely 2 it s possibla an eatity-sprcific estimstes. I afi significant inputs required to 5

yalun anlastremant ars obsarvable. the instrdmsnt is inclded iy loved 2,

Leval 3: I s or mors of the Sgnificant inpuss i #et based on phsarvabie mas
=] ideration and Yon sevat includad in fevel 30

© data, the instrumant i€ Inciuded b Tevel 3, This is the case for iplisted equity securities,

Sor financial assets and labifities that ard messured a1 fait vatua, the sarying amaunts ara agproximatas tr the fair values,




Gra Dlgital ¥asiarms tmlsed

rigtes ta standatona nmndal ratements fos the year anded Harch 31, 2033
[2ll-agemants asa in lndlan Rugees in Lakbis, evczpt shzre dat snd 2e state]

a0

=

Rs. In Lakh
Easmings per shara (‘678
Your anded Perlod pnded

Marsh 32,3073 March 33,2072

Eartiirgs
Fet profit 13 eqquity sharehatders lur calctztion af hasic 295 {537.65) 13321
Nt profit hin $5 equizy aidersfor i o dilutes EPS $531.05) 13371
Sheres
Equity shares =t the beginaiag of tha yeasfpersd M0 «
Shares iguad during the yearfperiod -
Yotal rinbar of aquity shares outsending = tha wad of the year/pariod 20550 .
Weightes aviraga mimbar of equity s1=res out ding during tha peried 16¢ tairidanian of basic 28 031
Carrings par share
Basic 13,55 (0.3}
Ciliazd (4.68) 10,05}

Emmployee nerefit— post il yrant banefit plaes

Detined ca.
Company oparatnd defusd
parsted by

bution plans
ees of the Compary. The employees of the Company @2 mambers ol a retremant
d perceatzpe of payroll cost to the retiremunt comutiiution scheme to fund the

Seasfits. The anly sbipztion of the Coenpsny ¥ respact o Lhe

g IR TE.40 Lakha (refe

“The Comaany’s conts on e Preddent Fund e recngaised v tha Ststemant of Frofit sad Luss unider the hesd [mgioyes Beaafils

Expense,

Patiazd banafis aiigation

The Company has 2t obligat ined benefit cetiramant plan ssverig eliglile ampoyaes. The pian prasides for & lumgesurm payméat 1 gsted emplayees st
patlrement, donth, whikk i srpiagmant of an Sermiaatan of smalayiearnt gfan amnt egubalant ' 15 t 30 days salary paydale fof each carrplated yesr of sapage, Westing soours
upen towpiation of fue years of sarviza: The Comzany acsounts for the llasiry for gretuity biaafts payablz n the future based on anmanzgement valuations. THe Comzan sk

 ByEnds grataity, 3

anmual e Ut a05 127 unded Company grateiy scheme administered by ¢ SRl Innzrance.

Lampany's lability inwards gritulty {ferded], other teiarant parelits ard adsences aca actuaally ined At wach tenorting date wsing the profected un't credit
method,
These plars el

s the Compaieg ta sohuarial rizks such 452 fovastment fisk, Intarast raio risk aad salanyrisk,

T present value of the getined benefit pizr labliicy 5 catswlated udng 2 discesins e defapingd by reference o tha merket vieds oq

vsstmant gt asnermosis s danminatid I idies Rupee. 3 Uie actist refures an plan asser s belaw th fate, v crest 4 slen defiit

tha pler Habiliey. Hawavar, thiz will be partially offzet by an Trirease in tha relurh or

Loagavity risk The prasent vahia oF the defised beqaflt plan HabHLy is caloulatad by reference to tha hest sstirate of the mortalizy of plan partdaznts

“ath guira a4l afer thesr employmant, An ncrease In the He of the plan will ing the pian’y fabiltny

Toe pressntyalus 58 e cofined benefit plen Habilivg S calzuizted ay raterance 1 the Future salaris of plan partieipants. As such, an
inereasa in the sslary of the plan paricicants will crese the glan"s Eabity.

TO IND AS <13 “Eh YEE BENEFITE"

o laws, the Comanny arovilis for rTvy, 3 deraad bersfit retieenizng pion ("The Gralsty Fian'| covering efizible #m flayess, The Gratuiry Han

jart tn ztlar =f A pans of ¢ ! tf, demty, incapaci or s o
2tian on e resarDRg cate anc

4 spplis

- yoith regand ta e Gratuity Plan prs detzeminad by actuatiz| val
tfive Graup Gravty Seheres

S ant i s o a5t drmen s9'aty and temire of srnpdy
the Company P ered by iifs Iasuranca Companies under theis Tespe:
The cisclosuea in espest of the defives Bratuity Plar are gan belaw:

i) Bxtance Shest Rs, o Lakk
{panticulers s eLMarch 3%, 2023 L AsstMach 11,2072
Presant value of funded defin
abligetizn

Fair vaiwa of glea assel 25.24 -

50,84 26.05

=50 2505

|Asset|Usksiity resogaised in B

1f] Mavament b nat €afined berefit {2sset) izkGity Re i ba'ds
Defined Banafit
|Particulars itigatien Falr Value of Plan Assats
Agal 1 Al 2001 - -
Current Serice Cext 5326 -
intermat Coit - -
Indarest HAOne. -
Return £ alza zssels wedyding amcunts - -
Actearal T isling frar chanzet

Eagioyer comrhutions - -
[Actuarlz: {zsinlass arising fiom erparsncy 23,75 -
Benelit Bangiss -
A3 2t 35t Mareh 2023 2843 -
2 3t 15t April 3622 2808 -
Currert Sarvgs Cost 1057 -
Interest Cost 1LE6 -

It @t ingams N

Tezam o plan sssits extuding 3mzunis
irziaded in nst finance inzemafeost

Acuariat jgalnlilnss arsng from Slangzs in
dam=grapkic assurptiang

Empleyer canlrbivtizas
Eorumeial (gein)fast arising from mapangnce B
Barelit paymatits 1%

A2t izt March 023 30,




Gro Ligltad Platforms Vmited

Rotes to standalana fimsnsal ssatamants far the yrar ended Merch 31,2023
1At ampunts ans o Ineifn Rupses [z, estept shace data sad & stated)

R i Laky
] S13temaet of Profit ard tos a5 Lebh
Farinifar s 3t March 31, 2023 _Axaxivarch 3, 322
Employen Soralit Expurses
Cusrent Szrvice ol 1 007 52k
Laterest Costffiacams] | 186 -
Total Ametn) racogalzed in PREL | 1553 5.3

Famozsursment of the net defined Untillty

Return on alan assels enluding sraurds
lincuded in net finanes income /Loty

Expetjeies gains/ilases) 172 -
[ Tatal Amoust lzed In GTL 13,92 -
) Assumpiiend

With 1he nbjective of presarting the ets and phan akiEties of tha defined Baeitits plans 3t ther felrvains ar tha balznen shaet, assumpstore uader [hd A5 39 are sut by
refereace 2 market coadijions af the valuaten dele,
The sgnificant setazeial assumaptions wate a7 fallawss

A5 5t Nprch 3L 2023 | AsatMarch 31, 2027
|
72650 7355,
7
Expacted Hata of Retuin on fat Aspels 715%&%
Saiary Escalation Rt 55054
Attritian fute 3 00
;. Indllan Assuzad Llves)
Demographle Asumpsns saartaliy 201214
) Seasitivity n takh
The seritivity of the avsrall plan habiisas = thangas In {ha weighted k are:
A5 at Warch 31, 2023
;. v. {ricrensafiBesraaa} in
Impact on defined benefit cbilgstion bty
2509 Change In rale £ diszounting
(0.50% Changd It rite of discountin:
+0.50% Thangs fo rite of satsry Inomass a3
0,50 Change in exta of salary lncreasy
+1.0% Cherge i r3te of attritian rate
s e

Tha sprsitivity angteses 2bave have beest d innd Esged on e pessibln changes of the espective assumptions sccuring st the end of the raperting year ani may not b
e of the mxtaad dhasgs, sk d o s chzngein tie hey ass wihiie holging all ather ascumptiors convisnt, When caleulating te sarzitivity to the axsumption,
same method used o ceiculata the kb ty revognised i the balznes dhawt Pas boen azplied.

Wiy ¥ha major catugeries of phn asset are 3 bollvis:

[Particulars st Marc 3, 3023
[Euities

ii] T defined braefit siigations shiall siataen as falloms

in tahn

Parrutar A3 At 3zst Murgh 2023
faarl 143
zar 2 145
Year3 165
Yeard 5.13,
’lls_xrﬁ 14.04
Nowt 5 Yeste 14 1243 |

32 Segmantreporting
The Company is primasiy engagzt to Susinass of previdg web-bazed luglsties and alfled sandzes tirough an anline digitsi platlor markntolace. The Campany kas its spersticas
within brdia apd all revenues ura genzrsted within india. As such, thare are o saparate rep; el ents as per tha provisiess of IND A3 108 &1 "Cperatng Sagrenis’.

13 Contingen takillas ind commnlimsnts
There are e laifizles. 36 cones a5 on Barch 31, 2023 [PV 3l

3a Halated Party Disclasures:
Feame of the rafated pacties and mataes of rElvtianship

Haleling Compary Asnak daglend Wmised |ALY
Entterprises baving slgificant ilivgnce Finduja Lyt Finsacs Limited [HLF)
Emacprlses rder compiit snatral MLF Servlees Lmbled [HiFY]
Ertarrises Undar comvan Leatl Adbanate fradla Frivate Ursited (AR}
EntarprsRs Undsr comT.an corial Hinduja Teek tiraad [HTLY

Reelaved parry transactions

s stfysar sndad Mirth 2022

Nature of TrResaztion AL HAF HEFS

Tranzactlans durfag the year

Riwers from Service Iassection » 51 March 7123 1785 .

Erphoyes serites recalves - 7.00 . -
Reimbursement of Egenzet - 842 230 450
Res expenae 3.90 - - -
Inier Corporate d2poslt recebosd - 1,40500 - .
Iranr Corperate depssit rzpsic - 140280 - -
Interest paid an Inter Curpomia depoit - 2143 - -
Fatances « Aumousts dus fron f (Fayabie] o raiated pariies

As at 21 Mescd 2003 1,342.0% - - -
s sifedlad eaded Marh 2023

{Rture of Transactan AL I T HLFS

Transactians during e yaar

Hevenue fram Seivics transiction 31 Magch 2632 BLERG 03 =Y .
Srpluyes sardses meeieed - - 387
Rant eagense 054 - - -

ehase of Proparty, Pant and and lacanpibia gsants 232,04 113,80 035 -

Inker Carporate depos - s0.02 - -
taber Creparatn depasil t20550 . 50.00 - -
intarest 23d an intes Coppnmie deptsit - aAt - .
Ralances - Arsrs dise fram / jesynsie] to relsted perdes

A5 at 31 March 2032 91137 - - -




Gro Digital ?latforms Limlted
Motes to financial stasements for the year andsd

Mareh 31, 2033

35

Ratio Analysis

Sr. Mo, Particutars

2022-2%

2021-22

Varlance Reason

{3} Current ratia {in tleees)
Formula used for the computstien of Cumrent 3@
Curreat Liabifities

= Currast fesets [/

{n)  Deht-Zquity ratio [in times)
Formula uzad for the computatlen of Debt fguity Ratio = Lang Torm &
Short Tertm Bomrowings / Net Worll

e)  Debt Service Coverage wtio [DSCR) {n zimes)
Farmuls uyett for the competzation of DSCR = Piefic bafora Flnance costs,
Tax, and Depraciation | (Grass
terri debt during the paricd)

acch Uast 4 Pricopsl peyment of long

(d)  Returnon Equity
Eoreula used for the comparation of Rwum on Equily = Frafit afer tax /
Average bet Warth

(&Y {nventory rmavar [in times)
for th
cperations [ Averzge Inventory

comzutation of T scome from

Formula

)  Trade Reeeclvable turmower ratia {in tinzs}
Formuia wsed for the rampuzation of rade Recelvable turnover = Incorme
fram aparstions § Averags Trage Resaweble

{g)  TradeFayable turngver mto |in fmesh
Formuia used for the computation of Trace payabie fumaver = et Credit
Purci

J Aversge Trada Payabie

[h  Met Capital Tumovar. Ratio
Formibs used tor the computatien of Nei Capital lurnever Inceme from
aperations § Mst Warking Capital

1 bet Profitmargin {in ¥}
Farmulz used for the somparstion of tet Profi: margin = Prafic afier tax |
Ineome from gperations

Return on Capital Empioyed

Farmula used for the computation of Mzt Prafiz mergin = Prafit sfer tax
#werage Capitel Employed

meame Taxes

&) Tax expense recognized in the statement of profit snd Ipss:

131 2.8%

313,

©

.54

in.8¢]

3083

{o.00

73 2731

<
o
I
ad

{.00]

Particutars

202223

JCurrent Tax

2021-22

B come bix expers2s/|eradit)
Fotal Income tax expanse/f(credit]

£8.23% Increase In Current Lizhifies In
FY 22-23

100,603 Increass in Debtin FY 2223

L141.69% Increase in Financa Cost in £Y 22-73

48415.97% fncrease in Lossin FY 2223

1048,65% Incresse in sates in FY 22-23

234.01% |ncrasse In sales in FY 22-23

1461.89% Incriase in purchases in FY 22-23

2854,39% Incraase I salesin FY 22-23

=352 in Loss in FY 22-23

18415975 Incresse tn Loss in FY 22:23

b} A Iiation of tha Income tix amourd berwean the enacked ncoms tax rate =nd the effective Incoma Lax of the Company 15 as follows
Particuizrs 2022-23 207122
Znacted income tad rate in lsdia adepted oy the Cemzany. 25175
Profit befors 2 -
\ncome $ax a5 per above rate -
Inesme tax adjusimants 907
Timlng diffarence 730 -
|incotme tax as par profitand less statament i .50 -
€] The movement in defarred tax assats and labiiities duing | tha year ended alssli\dar:,h, 20230 X
Tneferrad Tax (assats)/liabilities s ot st April 2022 {Cradif)/Charge In | As at 21st March 2023
Swatement of Profitand |
Loss
Depreciation - 28,30 28.80
Prrvvision for ermployes benefit expenigs - 120132} (ZOBE!E
assuts ang Lesse Liakilities - (0.58) (o.98}
- 1 7.50 7.50
Deferred Tax (assets)/llahilities Az at 14xh April 2021 eeadit)/Charge in As at 315t March 2022
Statzment of Profitand
Loss

Tepreciation

Provision for employse banefit gxpenses

ER?;?»L 1o nse azsats and Least Liaoilin
Total

Note-The Compary fas nat crested Delerred Tax dssat amcunting 1o Rs 2347 lakn an business los

ses dua o lack of supporting evidince that futurs taxabla profit may nat be pvailzble




Gro Diglial Platforms Limited
Notes to fimancial stataiants for the year ended March 3%, 2023

(43l amaunts i indsn fupaes Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

a7, Unhedged Foreign Currency Bxposure

The Company daes nut have any Fareign Clrrency Exposure (FCE}, 5= mentionas under the RE guidelings on “Capitat and Provisioning Requlrements
for Exposures 1o entities with Unhedged Foreign Curcency & s2” lssuad vide circular DBOM,No.BF.BC.85/21.06.200/2013-14 dated Janwary 15,
2014 and clarifications ksuad by RBI subsequently vide clrcuiar LB0D.Ne.BP. B 316/21,06.200/2013-14 dated June 3, 2014,

38, Leases

Under Ind AS 116, the nasure of expanses in respect of aperaling feases has changed from “lease rent” 1o “depreciation cost”
and “firiarice cost” for the right-to-use assets sad for interest acoried on laasa fiability respectivaly.

The welehted average lessee’s incremental horrowing rate applied ta the lozse lablilizies is 8.30% p.a.

Changes in the carrying valie of right to Use assets arel

Particulats As &t 315t March,
2023 ]
Balance as at 14th April 2021 -
Additions «
Depredigiion and Amortization Expanses -
Balance as at 3151 March 2027 -
Balance as at 1st April 2022 -
Additions 55.53
Depreciation and Amertization Expenses 36.58
Balance 3s at 313t March 2023 58.55

Movemnent In Lease Liabilites

Particulars As at 31zt March, Ag at 31st March;

2023 2022
Opening Balance - -
Additions 55.53 -
Imterast Accrued during the year a.71 ~
Deletions - -
paymant of Lease Liatilitas (33.81) -
Closing Bak 5243 -
- Curvent Lease Liabilites 38,02 -
Bgn—ﬁurrem‘. Lease Lizbilites 2443 -
39. Add | Discl Under Schedule 1

a. The Company daes not have any Benami property, wiiers any proceading has been Inftizted or pending agalnst the Company for holding any
Benami property.

b. The Comgany has nat been dectared 2¢ 3 wilfyl defaulter by any bank or financial Institution ot other lender.

, The Company does not have any transactions with companies strick off.

d, The Company does not have any charges ar satisfaction which Is yat to be registered with ROC beyond the statutary period.

£, The Company has not traded or tavestsd in Crypto currency ar Virtisl Currency dudng the financisi year.

%, The Campany doas not have any such transaction which i not recorded in the hooks of aceaunts that has been surrenderad or disclosed as incoms
during the year In the tax assessmants under the Income Tex Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevast provisions of the incame Tax
Act, 1961).

g£. During the yesr, the company has not paid gny dividend and doas adt propose any dividand for Lhe year ended 31st March 2023 (31st March 2022:
il

h. No funds have besn advarcat or josnied or invested by the Company to o7 in any pther persan{s) or entity{ies), incluging foreign entities
(“Imtermediaries’) with the understanding that the intermediary <hall land or invest ia party identified by or on bahalf of the Company {Ukimate
Gensficiaries),

The Company has not received any fund from any partyls) tFunding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or
indirectly lend or nvest in ather persons or entities identifisd by of 6 behalf of the Campany {"Ulimate peneflciaries”] of provide any guarantee,
security or the like on benalf of the Ultimate Beneflclaries,

40, Figures for the previous period have been regrouped) re-arrangad wheraver considered necessary te confirm to the Tigures presented in the
currest year.

For and on behalf of the Saard of Diractors -
Gfo Digital Platforms Limited '

| j
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Szetda Pillal Goku! Rajan

Dirggtor tanager

i Mo ; 06400793 SAM Mo AETPES400R

Place: Chenpal Placa: Chennal
Date; Wiay 18, 2023 Date: May 15, 2023
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Adig Aastogl
Company Sseretary v
adembership Mo: AS7834

Placa: Chenaal
fiate: May 16, 2023




